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Tracy, Lisa

From: Mortensen, Sarah M <sarah.mortensen@pse.com>
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:43 PM
To: Tracy, Lisa
Subject: FW: Letter to DOE 100714.doc
Attachments: Puget Sound.pdf

As requested.  Thanks, Sarah 
 

From: Mortensen, Sarah M  
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 9:47 AM 
To: fergas@hq.doe.gov 
Cc: Kvam, Michele J M 
Subject: FW: Letter to DOE 100714.doc 
 
Hello, this is to confirm that the delivery point at Sumas is in the State of Washington. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further. 
 
Thanks for your help, Sarah 
 

From: FERGAS [mailto:Fergas@hq.doe.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 5:52 AM 
To: Mortensen, Sarah M 
Cc: Moore, Larine; Anderson, John; Tracy, Lisa 
Subject: RE: Letter to DOE 100714.doc 
 

Please see receipt of your submission. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ms. Natalie Wood 
Support Contractor 
Division of Natural Gas Regulatory Activities 
Office of Oil & Gas Global Security and Supply 
Office of Fossil Energy 
202-586-9394 
Natalie.Wood@hq.doe.gov 
www.fe.doe.gov 
  

Add us on Facebook at http://www.facebook.com/FossilEnergy 
Follow us on Twitter at http://www.twitter.com/fossilenergygov 
 
From: Mortensen, Sarah M [mailto:sarah.mortensen@pse.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 5:27 PM 
To: FERGAS 
Subject: Letter to DOE 100714.doc 
 
Thanks, Sarah 
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Sarah Mortensen, Sr. Paralegal, Legal Dept. 
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 
10885 NE 4th Street, PSE‐11N 
Bellevue, WA 98004‐5591 
Tel:  (425) 456‐2165 
Fax: (425) 456‐2707 
Email:  Sarah.Mortensen@pse.com 
 
 
 
Notice: This transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed, and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination, 
distribution or duplication of this transmission or any attachment(s) by someone other than the intended addressee or 
its designated agent is prohibited. If your receipt of this email is in error, please notify me.  
 
 


